
 
 

 
From: Daniels, Emily J. H. [mailto:emily.daniels@pillsburylaw.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, February 10, 2009 3:12 PM 
To: Mohammad Habib 
Subject: Re: KBFX-CA - BLSTA-20090206AFJ 
 

Good afternoon Mohammad,  
 
Per your request, I am supplementing the above-referenced application for Special Temporary 
Authority to reflect that, as of today, the station is operating at 2.55 kW ERP.  Due to the failure of 
more than one power module, the station's reduced power operation has been carried out at 
varying levels as repairs are undertaken. 

Please let me know if you have any questions or require any additional information.  

Thanks so much.  

Emily  

Emily J. H. Daniels | Pillsbury Winthrop Shaw Pittman LLP  
————————————————————————————————  
Tel:  202.663.9378 | Fax:  202.663.8007  
2300 N Street, NW | Washington, DC 20037-1122 
 
Email:  emily.daniels@pillsburylaw.com  
www.pillsburylaw.com  

 

----------------------------------------------------------- 
 

The contents of this message, together with any attachments, are intended only for the use 
of the individual or entity to which they are addressed and may contain information that 
is legally privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure. If you are not the intended 
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this 
message, or any attachment, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in 
error, please notify the original sender or the Pillsbury Winthrop Shaw Pittman Help 
Desk at Tel: 800-477-0770 x4860 immediately by telephone or by return E-mail and 
delete this message, along with any attachments, from your computer. Thank you. 
 
=========================================================== 


